## Williamsburg Community School District SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY May 11, 2021

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 7:53 p.m. Members present were: *Barry England, Timothy Strohmeyer, Julie Woodling Patricia Kensinger, Benjamin Postles and Janet Lee.* 

Approval was received for the April minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



\*Elected Patricia Kensinger as School Board Treasurer for a one (1) year term and that a \$10,000 Surety Bond be furnished. Patricia waived the \$700 stipend.

\*Reappointed Clearfield Bank & Trust and First National Bank as depositories for the 2021-22 school year.

\*Approved letters of reasonable assurance of employment, as recommended by BUCS, our unemployment insurance carrier, be sent to employees based on their individual situations.

\*Approved the Athletic Budget for the 2021-22 school year in the amount of \$67,480 with the Board contribution being \$34,880.

\*Approved the GACTC Budget for the 2021-22 school year in the amount of \$11,162,952.

\*Approved the Proposed Final Budget for the 2021-22 school year, reflecting no millage increase, to be advertised pursuant with public advertising of availability for inspection for the required 30-day period.

Est. Total Revenues	\$ 8,506,441
Est. Total Expenditures	\$ 8,990,587

\*Approved the Blair County Schools Health Consortium Medical and Prescription rates for 2021-22, reflecting a 3% increase.

\*Approved the 2021-22 Cafeteria budget with The Nutrition Group, as presented.

\*Approved school lunch prices for the 2021-22 school year as follows:

Elementary	\$2.00
High School	\$2.25
Adult	\$3.10
Paid Breakfast	\$1.35

\*Approved the purchase of a mobile classroom from Vanguard Modular. Purchase of mobile classroom will be made using ESSER II Grant Funds.

\*Authorized the Superintendent to submit the Federal and State funds applications for the 2021-22 school year, when completed.

\*Agreed to provide a \$500 scholarship to the Valedictorian and Salutatorian of the class of 2021 by the Williamsburg Community School District Board of Directors.

\*Approved Lisa Murgas, Superintendent, to appoint ESY and Summer School Teacher(s), at a stipend of \$25.00/hr.

\*Appointed Zachary Slagenweit as Remediation Teacher, at a salary of Bachelors Step 2 of the negotiated contract, for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, to be paid using ESSER III funding.

\*Appointed Chanelle Meadows as K-12 Art teacher beginning the 2021-22 school year at a salary of Bachelors Step 4, of the negotiated contract.

\*The following Field Trip was approved:

5/14/2021 Horton/ 31 third grade students to Pleasant View Farm and Martinsburg Brown Memorial Park, at no cost to the district.

\*Approved the officials, game workers rates and ticket price rates for the 2021-22 school year, as presented.

\* Approved the creation of a Jr. High Cross-Country Team as a zero funded sport with no district contribution.

\*Accepted the resignation of Ben Mercer as Jr. High Head Football Coach, with regret.

\*Approved the following use of facilities request:

a) Brock Anders is requesting use of the gym for Blue Pirates Camp on June 21-24, 2021 from 8:30 -12:00 each day.